STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1580
GOVERNOR Au gus t 6, 1986 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 83240
(505} 393-6161

mmex Petroleum, Inc.
P.0. Box 10507
Midland, TX 79702

Re: Ivey #1-J
Section 29, T11S, R38E
Lea County, NM

Gentlemen:

Our Santa Fe Office has inquired concerning the release of
the plugging of the above-referenced well. However, our
files are incomplete. April 2, 1984, we returned Form C-105
for this well and requested that you complete the"Formation
Tops" and the "Formation Record at the bottom of the form
and return to us as soon as possible. As of this date no
response has been received from you.

It is our policy to hold the release the plugged well until
all required paper work is filed and the location has been
inspected.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



